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1 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FILED
COUNTY OF _BERKELEY T
STATE MAY 162

,.,aaﬂ

.’ :y O i i, it

m.m OFCOURT
BERRELEY COUNTYSC 1:

COR Code # 450

M~ ot B v‘,, o '/.“‘". B ""“..‘- M‘ -

ofthie $IC, Code-of L:aws, bearing DR Code # o450

O NON-VIOLENT '@ VIGLENT @ SERIOUS O MOST:SERIOUS T Mandatory:
“Thechamels: 5 L P — Lesser ncluded Dafendant\W‘ CO o
Trecegels B Asindoed, D ‘Offense, - B Presentment to Grand Jury. (@st’siinitials)

“The pleais: ‘0 W)thoutNego iatians.or Recommeéndation, B Neggtiated: Sen’(ence £ ‘Recommendati cﬂbythe Slate.
A’ITEST ,

Voo Jdoger T Sy - 5.1
af N Asisam SCBar® DRzt ~ AttorneyforDefendant ~  SCBar#

WHEREFORE; the Defendait s committedtothe I} State Department of Comrection T ‘County Deterition Center,

.fora determmate term cf lﬂh_dayslmonths: B hful ¢ "}_i"_dé’r‘iét"hbt‘td'éz‘k’ce"ed‘é_;..,_..

muntbsfyears and subject to South-Carolina ‘partméjai?bﬁf’_rdbaﬁo’n; Parsle:and eéfac'srfeseﬁiéésfsxahaara candrﬁons of
probation, wh!ch arg mcorporated by reference

o 5| \e\ 202

sn credit for time served pursuant to;S.C. Code § 24-1 3»40 ‘tobe; @alculaied and. appined 6y SCDOC..

i ; “puse arrestprior 16 rial and. sentencmg Yo ,J... TURA.
Rezeased from Coumy Detention:Center.. B3

] The' iefendantShai___ :

Purstantto.18.U.$.C. §922and § 1G~25-30 itis: un!awful for: a person convicted of a violation: otKEeETVZED

(Domestic: on!ance} to ship, transport pcssess, or receive afirearm orammunition.
'SPECIAL: CONDITIONS: -
MAY 28 2024

S.C. SUPREME COURT



STATE MALIKSHAQUAN. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2023:G5:08:02562
Vo T o

o PTUP after  monthsiyears
'  And‘Other Terms Listed Below:

‘Substance Abuse Counseling: T Completion of GED: ‘O Random Dilig/Alcohiol Testing

AttendVac, Rehab-OrJobCorp 11 No-Contactwith Victim. & Domestic Violence Intervention Prograny

O ‘Mental Health Gounseling £ MaySenewie
' beginriing:

[ SexiOffender Registry pursuantto SiC.Code'§23-3-430 1[I  PublicService' Employment _ daysiho

O Centiat Registry of Child Abuse and Neglectputsuant 10°S.C, Code § 17425135

O RESTTUTION: O  Deferred (1 Def. Waives Heafing () ‘Ordered

PaymentTerms: . [uBetbyscorppPs

Recipient;

SCCAI217 (07/2021) Page 214’
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA & ¥ IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

FILEI )

COUNTY'OF BERKELEY
‘STATE MAY 15 W%} INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2003.G3:08:03563

*-.a‘

s 5o .
o mrgagnawwae&l
: ERK OF- 001

MAEIKSHAQUAN HEDRS:

SEDL Ve TN D OMV. Y TN
Indisposition”of the above indictiment cames
TO:  PAID Ciépine. I Offenst

Inviolafion of §. dés3a37niniHy

B NON-VIOLENT O VIGLENT T 'MOST'SERIQUS

I SERIOUS

A Ao Legser Included Defendan L
Thechargels. &  Asindcled, @ ‘Offense, = Presentment;thfand dury.. {cef siinitials)

sleais: T Without Negct;atmns orRecdmmendalion, ‘0 Negotiated Sentence, T1. ‘Récoi imen détfi;}hs“hy’ﬁieﬁs’{a!e;

.."ST B

104392 : S - - SAP
SCBar# ‘Defendant  -Altorney for Defendant “SCBark

partmentofcwrectwn -?Q:i_-.Cnunffr_1‘13L¢f¢.hiifmf“¢eﬁt§t,.

e sentence shall run -
N2 CONCURRENT.or I -CONSECUTIVE to sgntance an:

#\ The:Defendant is to.be given:credit for. tlme -§erved purstiant to:S.C: Code § 244 3-40:4
W dayslmonths( »

;S.P-Ec!aL» CQNDIT!_ONS:



. 2023GS-08-02363

o PIUP fa&ejn-' ____monthsiyears
' And Other' Terms Listed Below:

G Completion6#GED it Random Drug/Alcohul Testing

O Mental Heaith Counselirig;

days/hours

‘Sex:Offerider.Registry pursita

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [j Def.WaivesHedring [ Ordered:

Tow S pus@0%fee: S

§ _.__ . ‘Beginning

v’.Court Regorter o

SCCAR17:(07/2021), Paggscha '




IN-THE'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
INDICTMENTICASES:  202%Cbkinisel

f2ﬂ23-('}§-08’~03_36~3
’H?“-‘*!;"’ﬁ"! o

CORCode f%f

SENTENCESHEETCEI VED

To BIVID Featinf, 14 Offense

nvidlaton6f§ gstovemicy.  efthe SIC.Code of Laws, bsaing COR Code # 0133

B NON-VIOLENT ‘0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS (3 MOSTSERIOUS. T Miandatory GPS T § 17:25-45
CWiminor 15t6r CSC wiminor: 31).

D

Defendan " 8

Lesser Included o -
Presentmen,_p_ rand Jury:

Thechargeis: & Asindicted; OFfense.

(def ‘s lmnals)

Theplea ss o Witho t-Negouatzcns or Recommendatmm 0 Negotiatad Senténce; O Recommendatmnby{he State’

104492 e S N -
SCBar# " Defengant - AtomeyforDefendant - SCBar#

“The' Defendant i to'be given credit for timeserved. pursuant ta'S.C. Code § 24-1 3-40 to:be calcljated and apph ad by SCOOC,

days/moiths- - 20 22
.3‘ c!ude, ‘me spentbn momtcred housé arrest pnorﬂto Irial'and: sentencmg
& 5 \\ 2%

" fs.é.estw.,com,mmns\.:



INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023:GS:08-0256

0 PTUP after monthsiyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

O ‘Subsiance Abuse Counseling: O Completionof GED @ -Random Diug/Alcshol Testing

g .AtendVoc.Rehati OrJobCare  f  No.Contactwith Vichim: 3 Domestic Violence lnterveritich Program,

O Mental Health-Counsaling o MayseneWE
e AL e S begmmng

. ‘SexOffender Registry pursuant to:S:C. Code’§ 233430 [ _ «daysifiours

o '?¢éhﬁ*}:3é§'fs‘f¥"‘5f'Ch“"?ﬁ?@ﬂg’.&?éﬁa’ﬂléﬁ@iéfé@iﬂuﬁié?hiit?is;@ie,lC’}c.di,e' §17-25-135;

o Other:

D RESTITUTION: 0  Deferred [ ‘Def;WaivesHedring & Ordered

Total §

PaymentTerms: o ____ B:8etby SCOPPPS

‘Recipient:

13y be: pd..in-equal:consecutive: weekiylmonth!y Brts. 6f. § . . Beginning

20 (Assessments 107 5%)

Presxdmg. Judge
-Judge Code:
. Senterice: Daté:

SCCAZR17 {a72021) Page 8ol 14.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA FILED IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.

MAY 16 2%

VS, CASE,.. WO
LEAH GUERRY DUFR
‘CLERKOF COURT _

COUNTY OF _BERKELEY ),
)
STATE ) !ND!CTPAENT!CASE#z 2033:-GS-08:02563

SIALIK SHAQUAN HEDIN

2021A1820503253
12472021

BERKELEY COUNTY.: AWE
) SCCodef: 445530370(0)(3)
J CDRCode#: 186
3 :
)

- sém*@ﬁ&gjpﬁ .

*COL Yes T No EEHY Yes T No O Hizmat Yes T No. 0 MA Y 3 0 202

(
pea/s

Indisposition 6fthe aboveé, indictment comes now the Defendant whowas. & CONVICTED OF OF%GW% f

TO:  PWID Marijuann: i Offense

In Violation'of §  4£53.0370(b12) ofthe’S.C. Code of Laws, bearirig COR Code#  irse
@ NON-VIOLENT  [O'VIOLENT O SERIOUS I MOSTSERIOUS & ‘Mandatory GPS: -0 ‘§17-2545:
> wiminor 18t 6r CSC wiminor3my

Lesser Included Deferidant W

Thechargeiss B Asindicted, @ 5T Y Presanimentts Grand:dury. (dat’s initials)

;hepea is: O \MtboutNegoaahons or Recommendation, [ Negoliated Sentence, & lRécgmnjend?éﬁqn?@y}th“erSlat‘e,.

dowor B5RT
SCBar#  Defendant " ARorneyTorDefendant  SC Barg

T ‘County Detention Ceniter,

¢ to.pay a fine of: 55000" provnded that upcn ‘the service of:; 6_ day’_sjmgn,t}j_, .

‘The Defendant is to be. given.credit for time: sefved pursuant {o S:C. Code’'§ 24-13-40 to be calculated: and‘applied by SCDEGC.

“days/moiiths
To.include time $pent on manitoreéd house arrest prior.to-trial.and sentending 1. 29+ 9~ = Soll.2%

) T,:e _" efendantShaH be Re!éasedifrom ‘County Detention Center:

Pursiiant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 15-25-3(
wip; transpart, possess, or receive a firearm 6r ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

itis: unlawfulfor a.person convicted: of a violation of §16-25-20 or'§ 16-25-65_



2023-GS-08.02565

0 PTUP .after _ monthslyesrs:
o ‘And Other Terms Listed Below::

0O ‘Substance Abise Counseling O Completion 6FGED 3. .Random Drug/Alcohal Testing

Attend Vo, Rehab: Or.Job:Corp [ N6 Confactwith Vickim ‘Domestic.Violence Iritervention Program

0 ‘Mental Health Colriselirig G Maysene W
o SRR H A S b‘gg:nnlngif‘

O SexOffender Registry purstiantto.S:C. Codg §23:3-430 '3 ..., daysihoufs.

Central Registry of Ghild Abuiseaind Neglect pursiiaii

g oOther

O RESTIUTION: §  Deferred &1 Def.WaivesHearing 0 Ordered

‘Payient Terms; SCOPPPS

consecutive weekly/monthly. pmis. of S ___ Beginning

lic’ Defender Fund'

e Presiding Judge: AU
G I N X o W . .._JudgeCode: -
Yveskve (Oec€S~ " Sentence Date:

21728

Court Repoiter:

'SCCAR217.{07/2021) ‘Page8iol 14-



STATE'OF SOUTH CAROLINA Fl L’ED ) N 'THE-;.QOURT.QF'GENERAL”SESSJQNS
COUNTY.OF _BERKELEY Y
STATE WAY-16 2005 1 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2023-GS:08:02566
case: D ) -
) Lmimwaaroume; v
aag?{%ax.gu? gggyﬁs&- ANV 2021182050135
y Dateof foense ,{!IW 2}
2 ) S€C.Code § 16-23-0490
) senel CE@@TV
| 279
)

May
S¢C Co 30 20y,

}hfﬂi*-iéd’sffibné‘of xh‘_e':,ébb?etiﬁn@f!?!ﬁf?e!!t;fc'd‘miés newthe Deferidantwhowas & CONVIGTED OFof O E&é,qpp
- €a/s

TO; Pnsf:’_i-’ss’ii‘u?:ﬁﬁ&. Wesipon Bu ring The .Cqmm:iﬁsibn OF A Visleiit Cnme
I viclationof §  1&asingsn ofthe S:C. Code of Laws; bearing COR Code# ‘0549,

HNON-VIOLENT 0O VIOLENT T SERIOUS i ‘MOST SERIOUS T Mandatory’GPS: ‘T §17-25-45

wininor 1 of GSC-wiminor. 3"‘)
ETTIN o B iR dierEd Lesser included o oDéfendant Wawes
Thechargels: B Asindctéd, @ ‘Offense, H “prassntment to Grand: Jury. (def.'s initials)

'The pleais: O Without Negoliations.or Recorifendation, 0 Negotiated:Sentence; D Recominendation by'the State.
ATTEST

75832

fifithan B. Newlan, :’\sslsmm - SC’Bar# ~-Defendant.  iAltorneyforDefendant =~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE mg‘afeféndant is-committed:fo the State Department.of Correction: {1 ‘County Deteiition Ceniter,

and/or tg pay a fine of 5 4 provxded zhat upon the service'of _——daysimonthsiyéars/Time Served ard or; paymem

; plus costs -and assessments as' applmble the balance is suspended-with prabation for

of §_

monlhsiyearssand:subject to South Carohna Department af Probatnon _Parole and Pardon: Sepvices. standard condmons -of

\Lt\ ‘The:Deferidant is to be given:credit.for {ime served pursuantto SiC. Code § 24~13-40 to be calculated and appied by SCDOC.

days/months 5
To include time:spéant an fmonitared house arrést priorto frial'and sentencmg 1:790: ‘P)- AL 3'3

I T&efendant Shall be Released from County Betention Center.

‘Pursuantto 18 U:S.C, § 922:and. §16-25-30 it:is unlawful for.a persan éonvicted: of a.violation of § 16-25-20.or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammiunition. ‘
SPECIAL: CONDITIONS:



O PTUP afier ‘manths/years
Atid:Othe¥ Terms Listed Below:

0 SubstanceAbuseCaunselng [T ‘GomplelionofGED {7 RandoimDrug/Alconol Tesling

@ AftendVoc: Rehab. OrJobCorpr (7 No Contactwith

8 Mental'Healti Counseling

SexOffender Registry pursuanto:5:C.Code §23-3430° [ Public Servics Employment _daysihours

‘g Central Registry:of Child. Abuse and Neglect puisuantio S:G/ Code § 17:25-135,

Other:

Total &

PaymeritTerms: —_ [1SetbySCOPPPS

‘Court Reporter:. lvestre loyreS : S 1\e [ 20249

tDeputy Clerk:.

SCCARAT (07/202). RGO



STATE OF SOUTH: CAROLINA: F' L E D IN THE.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS.
-COUNTY OF _BERKELEY
‘STATE MAY 16 2024
Cf‘u" L KG,
LEN . Gﬁiam DUPR

"CLERK OF COuRT
BERKZ-ZLEY couNTY 8L

INDICTMENTICASER: 2023:G5:08:02567

MALIK SHAQUANHEDIN

) ANV

) Date ‘of Qﬁe{;sg

}  SC:Code§: 16230
) :

)

i&m&m& SHEE” VE'D
j May g
) S¢ COU 202

#CDLYes T N6-TLCMY Yes D60 Harmay Yx.s TiNe T

I dispositionoF the above indictmen the Defendantwhowas & -CONVICTED OF o [0 PLEADéDp ea/S

T

Invidlationof §  isateshoiyy
9 NON-VIOLENT '

SERIOUS 1[I Mandatory GPS 15§ 17-25:45
C-w/inior 15t or CSC wiminor:3™)
Befendant ves

Treshargets: W Asipdcted. B B presentment to Grand. Jury. {deE s initials)

Thepleals: 0 Withiait Negotiations or Recommendation, B Negoliated Serténce, (1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST‘ ‘ '
164492 i : -

;,.'*‘“““B Newlon, *'SSSiS%ml SCBar%  Defendant Attorney for Sefendant . SCBar# )
phblicior :

'K state Departrenitof Correction T Counlty Datention Center,

The sentenceishallrun »
Y, CONGURRENT or ‘7 CONSECUTIVE tosénteiice ont QUL g.% 5 \“D \ 2024

% Thie Defendant is to be given credit for tinie:served pursuant 10:8.C. Code §24-13-40'o be calculated and: appl’ed by $C0OC.
-‘ d}ay_slmonths ‘
T yinclude tnme spent on mom!med:house- rrest prior to'trialand: seritehcing. | SO T 5.41.23

Pursuant to.18 U,8.C./§'922 and §16-25-30'it is unlawful for:a person convicted of a violation:of §1 62520 o' § 46-25-65.
{Domestic V‘olence) to:ship; transport, possess; or receive a firearm or ammunition..

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:



STATE

ALK ANDICTMENTICASE# - 2023-GS8:03567
VS: HEDI\’

O PTUP after morithsiyears o
— And Othes Terms Listed Below:

T 'Substance Abuse Counseling; O Gompletion of GED ‘@ Random Dug/Alcohiol Testing

D AltendVoc. Rehabi OrJob Corp @ No Contactwith Victim ‘[ Domestic Violence Iiterveintion Progam:

@ Mental Health: Counséling o MaySeve W
R : : begmmng

§'  SexOffender Registry pursuant to:5.C. C daysfhours
O Ceniral Registry of Child Abuse and Negiect pursuant to 8,6 Code'§

O Other

© RESTTUTION: O

Total & plus20%feer. . .S

Payrgnt Terms; ‘ .. [I'SetbySCOPPPS

‘Recipient:

§_ - Begidiing

feiakcﬁeauﬁoeputy Clerk:
‘Court: ‘Reporter: '

SCCRI7(0712021): Page tzets



‘STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

FILED

STATE MAY 1§ 204

COUNTY:OF BERKELEY
INDICTMENT/CASE#:  203-GS-08:00568:

DASE i A ,,
LE:&H Gi)ERRY GU?%E

JCLERKORCQURT.
BﬁRKELE’Y counTY: SC )

i v Nt i gt o} i

202N ISI501256

Rl 4?;0” |1
g !6—23—00"!)

et A

DL YS ISe BV 'n; %\a s }ialmal ‘t 2

5}'{1‘;H?sp’d%iiibﬁ?df‘.t'ﬁé.iébove’ Indictment comies niow thé Defendantwho was & ‘CONVICTED OF of ‘Bzi.g El

TO, Unbiwfuleisving of pistol
inviolation 6f§ 16350020 of the'S.C; Code:of Laws, bearing COR Code#  6uid

& NONVIOLENT ~ CUVIOLENT 0 SERIOUS 2 'MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 13 §117:2546
JESCwiminor 1808 CEC Wimino .-3*")

T Lesser Included Defendant Waives -

Thecnargeis: & Asindicted, D ‘Offense. & presentment to Grand dury: {def's initiafs)

The plearis: O WthoutNegotaah s or:Récommendation, [ Negotialed Senterice, ' :Racomméndation by the State..

ATTEST

SCBar#  Defendant ~ :Attorney.for Defendant

StateDepar:mentof':orrecnon (3 ‘Cauhty Detention:Center,

weommitisdtoths

fora delerminate term of 1 dayslmcnth":l

and/or to:pay & fing. ef s

Tpe senténce shall ran
%comeuaaem or O CONSECUTIVE fosentencean: Q3% 5-% 5 \ e} 2024

"The. Defendan 41 '-to be ngen ‘credit for ime: served pursuantto’S: C ‘Code’ § 24134010 be ca!culaied and. applxed by scooc,

(Domestlc Vlolence) to ship; ranspo ".,possess, or receive:a f‘ irearm orammumtwn
SPECIAL CONDITIONS::




20T3GS08-12568

TE MALIKSHAQUAN  INDICTMENTICASE#:
HEDIN |

Rt e

O PTUP et mothsiyears
' " And Other Terms Listed Below:

O ‘Substance Abuse Counseling [ CompletionofGED [ 'RandomDrug/Alconol Testing

O Aftend Voc Rehab. OrdobCorp. 0 NoContactwith Victirni ‘Demestic Vidlencs Interiéntion Brogram

0 ‘Mental Healti Counseling:

O SexOffenider Registry pursuant{o SIC: Code §28:3430 0 PublicSewviee Emiploymenit. . dayshours.

O RESTIUTION: o

Deferred . Def.Waives'Hearing @ :Ordered

Total . . . . plus20%leer S

PaymentTemms: . . [0 Setbyscoeees

Recigient;

weekly/monthly prits;of

s __ Beginning: -

S
S
S
$
S

'_317_8 15
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